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December 5, 2024

Mr. Tre’ Wilkins, P.E.
Effingham County Board of Commissioners

804 S. Canal Street
Springfield, GA 31329

RE: Hodgeville Force main
EMC Project No. 21-0015

Dear Mr. Wilkins:

In order to cover engineering costs associated with construction cost analysis for the wetland mitigation, and for
additional coordination of the forcemain project with the Gateway Parkway and Effingham Parkway roundabout,
the forcemain final design phase budget is being increased by $5,000 to $25,900. This budget may need
additional revision based on the amount of redesign that may need to be done for the Gateway Parkway

realignment at Hodgeville Road.

Please contact me with any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

EMC ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.

Do -

Ben Lockhart, P.E., CFM
Associate

EMC Engineering Services, Inc. Albany = Atlanta = Augusta = Brunswick = Columbus = Savannah * Statesboro » Valdosta



EMC Engineering Services, Inc.

' 27 Chatham Center South Drive
‘ ‘ Suite A

‘%h Savannah, GA 31405-7491

PH (912) 232-6533

Effingham County, Georgia Board of Commissioners
804 S. Laurel St.
Springfield, GA 31329

Project 21-0015.00 Hodgeville Sanitary Force Main

Contract No. 21-105-003

1) Provide cadd files and plats to county.
2) Perform cost comparison for direct bury vs. directional drill in wetland areas.

Professional Servi from r 27, 2024 to Nov
Contract Percent
Services Amount Complete
Survey 8,500.00 86.8235
Utility Locate 2,200.00 100.00
Plat Preparataion 6,000.00 100.00
Design 50,222.00 100.00
Permitting - EMC 16,305.00 100.00
Permitting - RLC 16,006.25 95.9625
Bid Assistance 3,500.00 3.2857
Project Close Out 4,475.00 0.00
Construction Administration 8,140.00 0.00
Construction Observation 12,580.00 0.00
Easement Acquistion-CHB 2,600.00 100.00
Easement Acquisition-EMC 9,500.00 100.00
Forcemain Redesign 28,000.00 100.00
Forcemain Final Design 25,900.00 81.528

Total Fee 193,928.25

Total Fee

Please remit to: 27 Chatham Center South, Suite A, Savannah, GA 31405 and include the invoice number on your payment.

PAY ONLINE NOW AVAILABLE:
https://emcengineering.securepayments.cardpointe.com/pay

November 30, 2024

Invoice No: 0038717
Billed Previous Current
to Date Billed Billed
7,380.00 7,380.00 0.00
2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
50,222.00 50,222.00 0.00
16,305.00 16,305.00 0.00
15,360.00 15,360.00 0.00
115.00 115.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00
9,500.00 9,500.00 0.00
28,000.00 28,000.00 0.00
21,115.75 20,655.75 460.00
158,797.75 158,337.75 460.00
460.00
Total this Phase $460.00
Total this Invoice $460.00




